



## Chris S. Flick

1437 F Street  
Woodbridge, VA 22191

703.490.4296 (Home)  
571.276.4614 (Cell)

chrisflick@csfgraphics.com  
www.csfgraphics.com  
www.capesnbabes.com

## Skills & Expertise

Acrobat  
Asana  
Axure Prototype  
Adobe Creative Suite  
Bootstrap  
CMS Experience  
Copy writing  
CSS  
Dot Net Nuke  
Dreamweaver  
Dupal  
Fireworks (expert)  
Flash  
E-Mail Marketing  
HTML 5  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Mac and PC Experience  
MadCap Flare  
Microsoft Office  
Photoshop  
QuarkXpress  
Responsive Design  
Sharepoint  
Slack  
Telerik  
Visio  
Wiki Page Designs  
WordPress

## Freelance Clients

SportsLife  
Alexandria School System  
New Riders Press  
Nifty Coper Operation  
Birla Pty (Australia)

## Summary

Chris is a seasoned web, graphic and UI/UX designer utilizing the full range of Adobe Creative Suite programs such as Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and Fireworks. He has designed style guides, wire frames, prototypes, high fidelity mock-ups and interfaces for web and mobile devices utilizing Axure, hand drawn sketches and white boarding techniques for the U.S. State Department, USMC, FEMA and GSA - all within agile working environments. He has extensive experience with WordPress and Drupal.

Additionally, Chris has twenty years of graphic design experience in Mac and PC environments for all kinds of clients - including advertising agencies, national magazines and direct mail consulting firms.

Chris has an active Secret Security Clearance and does not foresee any problems obtaining a future TS/SCI clearance.

## Professional Experience

### Bluewater Federal • 9/2016 - 2/2017

#### FEMA - UI/UX Designer

- Submitted proposals for a reorganization of the Ready.Gov website
- Designed wireframes and styleguides for the proposed redesigned of the Ready.Gov web site

#### GSA - UI/UX Designer & Digital Media Specialist

- Redesigned the GSA Rate Per Diem table - the highest trafficked GSA web page
- Responsible for assuring 508 compliance and style guide consistencies throughout www.gsa.gov
- Redesigned and maintained various GSA web pages utilizing Drupal Content Management System

### EDSI • 12/2015 - 9/2016

#### Head of UI/UX design for USMC - PM Ammo

Web, Graphic and UI/UX Designer

Utilizing Axure, Bootstrap, FontAwesome, Adobe Creative Suite Programs, DNN & Telerik:

- Redesigned and updated the UI/UX of multiple USMC-PM Ammo web applications
- Designed all UI/UX mock-ups utilizing hand sketches, Fireworks, Photoshop and Illustrator

### Sevatec • 2/2015 - 12/2015

#### U.S. Department of State Embassy Platform Redesign Implementation Team

Web and Graphic Designer, Contractor to the Department of State

Utilizing WordPress, CSS, Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator and InDesign:

- Designed every page template for the entire US Embassy redesigned website
- Designed mock-ups of the wire frames for the Embassy CMS using Fireworks, Photoshop & Illustrator
- Created and maintained the US Embassy style guide

### STG Inc. / Access Systems Inc. • 9/2009 - 2/2015

#### Web, graphic and UI/UX designer for five different project teams

Web Designer, Developer and Graphic Designer

Utilized Axure, Photoshop, Fireworks, HTML 5, CSS, Telerik, SharePoint, Wiki Pages, MadCap Flare:

- Redesigned EES, CAMO, ABES, eQual, MAKE, OIS-MC web application and logos for the USMC Program Manager for Ammunition division using Adobe Creative Suite, hand-sketches & white boards
- Conceptualized prototypes, high fidelity mock-ups and UI/UX interfaces using Axure

## Education

### Radford University • 1986 - 1991

Bachelor of Science - Graphic Design  
Radford, Virginia

### MCAD • 1985 - 1986

Maryland College of Art & Design - transferred to Radford University after one year of study

## Independent Consultant

### SportsLife

Sports apparel company logo design (2016)

### Alexandria School System

Algebra and Literacy Online Framework  
Courses - Madcap designed (2011)

### Nifty Copper Operation Birla Pty, Australia

Safety Campaign Poster Design (2011)

### New Riders Press

Co-authored two books on Macromedia design programs (2002 and 2004)